

BOARD OF WORKS MEETING

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 | 5:30 pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Today is Tuesday, June 14, 2022, and the time being 5:30 pm. The meeting of the Greensburg Board of Works is called to order. At this time, please silence all electronic devices.

To comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the City requests that participants in this meeting complete a voluntary, anonymous survey that is available on the table in the back of the room.

Roll Call

Present: Jamie Cain, Rodney King, Glenn Tebbe, Karen D. Rust (arrived 5:37 PM)

Approve Minutes

Motion to approve minutes from May 10, 2022, made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Glenn Tebbe. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Old Business

No old business

New Business

Liz Owens of Tri Kappa presented the 4th of July Parade route for Board approval. The plan is to line up along Franklin and head south, turn west on Washington St, turn North on Broadway, and conclude at Gilliland Howe Funeral Home parking lot. Motion to approve the route made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Dennis Fogle, representing the Tree City Fall Festival, presented a proposal for street closures for the festival and parade from September 16-18. Motion to approve street closures for proposed dates made by Rodney King, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Tonya Downey, Executive Director for Main Street Greensburg, presented road closures for Friends of Fred Food Truck Festival which will be held August 20, 2022. This event will bring in fifteen food trucks, along with entertainment for families. Requesting to close from noon on August 20 through 11:00 PM on the same day. Franklin Street between Washington St and Main St, as well as the parking lot north of the Square, are the two areas of request to be closed. Motion to approve the road closures made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Cam Troxell from First Person could not make it for their presentation. Mayor Marsh presented a bit of information on a possible total compensation study to be completed by First Person for the City. Motion to table this topic until July made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Mike McNealy, Police Chief, submitted a promotion of Police Officer First Class for Officer Thomas Tuttle. Motion to approve promotion of Officer Tuttle to Police Officer First Class made by Rodney King, seconded by Karen D. Rust. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

"The City of Greensburg acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretive services, alternative audio/visual devices, and amanuenses) for participation in our access to City sponsored public programs, services, and/or meetings, the City requests that individuals make requests for these services seventy-two (72) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and/or meeting. To make arrangements, contact Ron May, ADA Coordinator, at (812) 663-3344."



Chief McNealy gave an update of the Active Violence Response training. This was a four hour training in the morning, as well as four hour training in the afternoon. This training was in conjunction with the fire department, EMS, Sheriff's department, and local volunteer fire departments. Next year, there is a plan for a much more thorough and realistic training.

Chief McNealy extended an invite to everyone to the Community Cookout- Franklin Street on June 16, 2022, from 6:00-8:00 pm.

Zeke Smith, Wastewater Plant Superintendent, discussed Sand Creek lift station upgrades. This station is about a 40 year old station and has had very little updates. Updates for this station are within the wastewater budget. This is just an update that he is pursuing items for rehabilitation, no action currently needed.

Smith also presented information on the primary digestor cleanout. Efficiency gets lost if this does not get done regularly. This has been budgeted for as well. Again, just an update for the Board, no action needed.

Finally, Smith gave an update on the WWTP main line issue that needs to be repaired. Asked for approval to shore up the top of it so it will not fall in, and are waiting for IDEM to do their study and give their approval to move on to the second step in the lower quadrant of the pipe. Motion to accept the bid from Diesel Excavating as presented made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

City Engineer Ron May and City Attorney Chris Stephen opened bids for the City Hall Parking Lot. Bids are as follows:

Company	Bid
Globe Asphalt Paving Co., Inc.	\$382,210.00
Johannigman Excavating, Inc.	Incomplete bid
Dave O'Mara Contractor	\$374,000.00
Milestone Contractors	\$654,775.00

Motion to accept bid from Dave O'Mara Contractor on the condition that, after further review, the bid is complete and confirmed made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Karen D. Rust. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

May presented information on Duke Energy City Hall power relocation, which must be completed due to the parking lot project. Motion to approve the presented contracts from Schomber and Duke Energy made by Rodney King, seconded by Glenn Tebbe. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Mark Klosterkemper, Street Commissioner, presented an update on Heavy Trash Week. This was the largest (volume-wise and cost-wise) that the City has ever had. Commissioner Klosterkemper is looking for ways to reduce the volume of trash during Heavy Trash Weeks. Discussion was had about what to do and ways to share information with the public.

Klosterkemper presented Change Order CCMG-2021-2 for North Park. Motion to accept the change order made by Rodney King, seconded by Glenn Tebbe. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

"The City of Greensburg acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretive services, alternative audio/visual devices, and amanuenses) for participation in our access to City sponsored public programs, services, and/or meetings, the City requests that individuals make requests for these services seventy-two (72) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and/or meeting. To make arrangements, contact Ron May, ADA Coordinator, at (812) 663-3344."



Motion to amend the agenda to allow Kevin Sims from Green Signs to speak on signs for North Park made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Kevin Sims from Green Signs discussed sign options for North Park. Motion to approve the purchase of signs for North Park and Pirate Park made by Glenn Tebbe, seconded by Jamie Cain. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Motion to approve the claims made by Karen D. Rust, seconded by Rodney King. Voice vote all ayes no nays.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn made by Karen D. Rust. Meeting adjourned 6:33 PM.

Agenda and minutes can be found at <u>greensburg.in.gov.</u> Agenda is subject to change.